
I 	k OGC) (FBI) . 	' 
Wednesday, October 06:2004 11:03 AM 

- 1D6 
•b i(= 

, J.,0%.1(.45%■ zugc .i. or 

'Caproni, Valerie E. (OGC) (FBI)• 

From: 	Caproni, Valerie E. (OGC) (FBI)• 	- • 

•Sent: 

To: 

. Subject: RE: repatriation. issues 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

•Terrific. 

ALL INFOrl TIO CO: 	I:D 

HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED 

DATE 06-617-2069 BY 65179 DIIHISITT 

Message----  - • c 	, 
Froml 	 I'(OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Wednesday, October 06, 2004 10:19 AM 
To:•Caproni, Valerie E. (OGC) (FBI) 	• 
Subject: RE: repatriation issues 

. 	 , . 	„ 
We have been doing that. We forwarded those toll 	 I the Judge Advocate 
coordinating this issue for the Military here, he maintains a database and coordinates 
Navy IG. We also cc General Hood — He is the General that received TJ Harrington's 

	 I 	• 
Assitant General Cdunsel 
.Counte—eriorsm  LaVi• Unit 1 
FBI GTMO 	• 	:•'. 
US Naval Base,- Guantanamo Bay, Cuba I

. 

	Original Message 	 
From: Caproni, Valerie E. (OGC) (FBI) . .. 
Sent: Wednesday, October 06, 2004 10:14 AM 
Toi 	 1(0G•t) (FBI) 
Subject RE: repatriation issues 

UNCLASSIFIED.  • 	 b6 
NON-RECORD 	 . b7c 

  

	kou had sent me a couple of 302s a couple of weeks ago that alleged abuse by the military 
„(as I recall)..Seems to me Grant (or someone from MLDU) should be sending those to their 	• 
counterparts in DoD for such follow-up as DOD deems appropriate. , 

VC 

• .b7C. 

what we pass to you we also tell our military counterparts here: • • 

b6 
. 	b7 C. 

for the JTF, he is • 
with NCIS and the 
letter. Bottom line: 

.b6 
b7C 

--- -Original  
Fromd 	 I(OGC) (FBI) 
Sent:  Wednesday, October 06, 2004. 10:00 AM 
To:  Caproni. Valerie E. (OGC) (FBI) • 	• 	 
rr:I 	1 . (C• I U) (FE3 t);I 

ICTD) (FBI) 
° Subject:. RE: repatriation issues • 

OIG-REQ 02/18/05-PART 13 
2/1/2005 . 

FBIO24471 CBT 

FBI0000. 166 .  

b6 
•b7C 

kINSD) (FBI); 
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Message 	 Page 2 of •.- 

Valerie - 	 . b6 
b7C- 

, 	- 	• 	. 

We are forwarding all allegations. of abuse on. the part of any USG entity identified 
in: FBI documents to you and 	 lof Inspection. I will set Up coordination 
with the Joint Task Force and the Office of Administiative Review of Detained • . 
Enemy Combatants (OARDEC), the tribunal . people, to forward to us documentation.. 
of any allegations involving FBI personnel. We will then pass them on to.NILDU • 
you and Inspection. 

b2 
h6 
b7C 

. 	, 

Assitant General COunSel 
Counterterroristh,Law IJnit ,1 
FBI GTMO 	• 
US Naval Base,  Guantanamo Bay, Cuba 

	Original Message-- 	- 	. 
From: Caproni, Valerie E. (OGC) (FBI) 	' , 
Sent: Wednesday,..October  06, 2004 9:38 •AM 	 
To: 	 CTD) (FBI)] 	 I (INSD) (FBI) 

b7C 
b 

, CC:  . 	OGC) 31) 	' " I 	 • 	. 
. 	 7 

Subject: 'RE: repatriation issues ' 	
. , •• 

UNCLASSIFIED 
• NON-RECORD 

. 	. 
I think it would be in their baliwiok — but only, if they know,of the allegation in the first-
instance. 	. 	. 	. 	• 

----Original °Message 	.  
From:I 	 l(CTD) (FBI) . .. 	. b5 	... 

Sent: Wednesday, October  06, 2004 9:33 AM 	 ' b7C .  

To:I 	 I(INSD) (FBI) 	.  
' Cc: Caproni, Valerie E. (OGC) (FBI)1 	 I(CGC) (FBI) 

Subject: FW: repatriation issues 	 • 

I 	I Can you answerValerie Capronis question regarding follow-up on 
detainee abuse allegations against FBI Agents? 

Wouldn't that type of follow-up be handled by 1NSD/OPR? 

 

Thanks -I 	I 

 

	Original Message 	 
From :I 	 I(OGC) (FBI) 
sent: Wednesday, October 06, 2004 	AM 
To:I 	 I(CTD) (FBI) . 
'Subject: FW: repatriation issues 

SuggeStions?? 

b6 
. b7C 

OIG-REQ 02/18/05-RART 13 . 
. 2/1/2 005 • 

FB1024472CBT 

'FBI000017 
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Message 	 Page .3 of.,.. 

Assitant General Counsel 
•:Counter:terrorism Law.  Unit 1 

FBI GTMO 	• 
US Naval Base, Guantanamo Bay, Cuba 

b2 	. 
b6 2 
b7C 

•. 

I 

  

	Original Message-- 	, . 
From: Caproni, Valerie E. (OGC) (FBI) - • 

'Sent: Wednesday, October 06; 2004.8:45 AM 
Tol 	 1(OGC) (FBI) 	. 	• 
Subject: .RE: 'repatriation, issues 

b6 . 
• b7C  

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD  

  

answer was not sufficient – although he essentially told me what I.. b'•-b c 

 needed to know – no investigation was done., I am talking to Gary. Bald. 
Seems to Me there needs to be a. system so that when we learn of • 
allegations against our agents, even if we believe them to be untrue; 

. someone needs to run it down so we have a record that we did so.,, If the 
military is investigating allegations against the FBI, I 'would want to kndw that , 

as well., 

. 	Original Message  	.  	 . b6 • , 
Fromi 	 KOGC) (FBL)--1 .-,,-,......,— • : 	, -.- _.,..-,1D -ic 
Sent,: Wednesday ., October 06-,.2004' 7:51 AM .  • ' • 	 ...- . . 

To:•Caproni, Valerie E..(0GC)'(Ft3I) . 
.Subject: RE: repatriation.issues 	• 

I'll make inquiries of the military – The Judge Advocate here has a.. 
`database where he tracks this Stuff.•-le is in DC-this week but I'll see 
what I can get from his assistant -unleSs1-71answer is .  sufficient. • 

,b6 • 
b7C., 

I 	 I 
Assitant General Counsel 	. 	 b2 

	

. , 'Counterterrorism Law Unit 1 	 b6 

FBI GTMO' 	• 
' 11S Naval Base. (Guantanamo Bay; Cuba 
	  

Original Message 	 
From:. Caproni, Valerie E. (OGC) (FBI) 	. 
Sent: Tuesday, October  05, 2004  4:23 PM  
'Tol 	 KOGC) (FBI)1 	  
(FBI) 	• 	. 	„ 	. • , 
Subject: repatriation issues 

(CTD) 

FBIO24473CBT 

OIG-REQ 02/113/05-PART..13 
2/1/2005 

FBI00001'68 
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Message 	 . Page 4 of 4__ 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLA SSIFIED 
NON-RECORD  

 

b6 

• b7C. I 
As••you know,•the ACLU has issued a FOIA request that is 
resu•lting•in us turning. over a ton of materials, including 
excerpts from memos that are w'ritten to DOJ as part of the  
repatriation process. We've lust  een one where the detaine e '_ 
	 100333op) alleged that he -b -b, 
was assaulted ddring his transport to Bagrani and after  
arriving at Bagram • by. FBI agents: I know that once these are 
released .the question is g,oing`to be what did we do upon . 

'learning of such allegations against FBI. agents: So, what did 
• •we do?  

Valerie • 

SENSITIVE  BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED  

• UNCLASSIFIED  

UNCLASSIFIED 

FB1024474CBT 
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